
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Jl 

BRUCE KING 
GOVERNOR 

ANITA LOCKWOOD 
CABINET SECRETARY 

Amoco Production Company 
P.O. Box 800 
Denver, Colorado 80201 

Attn: J.W. Hawkins 

Dear Mr. Hawkins, 

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B7504 
I5Q5I 827-5800 

August 25, 1994 

Re: Additional Data Required 

When reviewing your application to downhole commingle production on the M.N. Gait "B" 
Well No.lR, it was unclear how bottomhole pressures were ascertained. Please submit 
addition data illustrating these calculations. 

Further processing of the application will be expedited once this information is received. 

If I may be of assistance, please do not hesitate to call. 

Very truly yours, 

Benjamin E. Stone 
Engineering Tech II 

/BES 

CC: f i l e dhc/addinfo8.25 


